

### **Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes 6/26/14**

- Call to order at 6:05pm
- Selection of Committee Chair for new term. Aaron unanimously approved. Committee members continue as per last term.
- Northeast Trees: to provide care for 200 new trees. Committee desires uniformity in trees along York. \$1500 funding needed to care.
- Lighting Project: Need possibly 400 bulbs. 2600 degree Calvin bulbs? 800 ft length of the project? Work with LANI
- Monte Vista: cleanup project proposed by Monica Alcaraz
- Big Belly trash cans: debate whether good use of funds. Could be used for advertising? CD1 needs to provide more resources in this area.
- Sidewalk repair: send spot projects to CD reps for quick repairs.